From: Daniel Smith

To: Sherry Kirsch

Cc: Mary Holden

Subject: FW: New ALF project

Date: Monday, March 29, 2021 12:17:44 PM

See attached. | told Sandy this item is ready.

Dan

Daniel James Smith, AICP
Director of Community Affairs
City of Marco Island’

(239) 389-5021

From: Laura Adams <ladams@johnrwood.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 2:02 PM

To: Jared Grifoni <JGrifoni@marcocitycouncil.com>; Greg Folley <gfolley@marcocitycouncil.com>;
Erik Brechnitz <EBrechnitz@marcocitycouncil.com>; Rich Blonna <rblonna@marcocitycouncil.com>;
Becky Irwin <Blrwin@marcocitycouncil.com>; Claire Babrowski
<chabrowski@marcocitycouncil.com>; Joe Rola <JRola@marcocitycouncil.com>; Daniel Smith
<dsmith@cityofmarcoisland.com>; Mary Holden <mholden@cityofmarcoisland.com>

Subject: New ALF project

CAUTION:

Dear City Council,

| strongly believe the new ALF, proposed park, and NCH Urgent Care Center are desperately needed
for ourisland. Our Seniors deserve to live their lives with dignity when they no longer can care for
themselves. Below are just some of the reasons this would be good for our caring community:

1. It allows residents to age in place in the community they know and love.

2. The ALF eliminates demands on our valued and overtaxed emergency systems for useless calls
that can be handled by in-facility nursing staff.

3. The new park, ALF, and new urgent care center will upgrade the look and feel of the current
area; thus increasing market values for neighboring residents.

4. | truly value the forthcoming, state-of-the art Urgent Care Center. What a tremendous and
potential life-saving benefit to many in our community.

Thank you,

Laura Adams
Resident and Realtor on Marco Island since 1998


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8FAF7DF63CF1403997B3A7D6F10EF943-DSMITH
mailto:skirsch@cityofmarcoisland.com
mailto:mholden@cityofmarcoisland.com

"Please be advised that Florida’s Sunshine Law is applicable to any gathering or
communication, whether formal or casual, of two or more members of the same City Board or
Committee, to discuss some matter on which foreseeable action will be taken by the City
Board or Committee."”



